Honolulu District 2 Business Meeting Unapproved Minutes

April 12, 2018

Opened meeting @ 6:30p with The Declaration of Unity Statement.

Members present: DCM/Treasurer-Joey(Architects of Adversity), Alt. DCM/Secretary- Mark(Black Experience), GSR'S-Cyndie(Malia Discussion), David(Kam IV), and Kelii(Grapevine).

March minutes were approved and passed as amended.

Reports:

DCM- I have been busy preparing for our ITDA. We had statewide participation at our assembly over the weekend. Honolulu District 2 had 7 GSR's and 1 Alt. GSR attend our assembly. Informative and discussion on various topics at the assembly. The Grapevine chair produced a GV play with A Christmas Carol/Scrooge theme. Bob leaves on April 18th for the GSC and returns on May 18th. I will be forwarding his blogs. Our report back is confirmed for Saturday, June 23rd at the Susannah Wesley Community Ctr. 11a-3p. Co-hosted with Diamond Head and Waikiki Districts. We will be having our elections for our next panel in Sept. Thank you again for letting me be of service.

Alt DCM- CTB meeting. Effective April 16th 2018. Monday thru Friday.3:15p-4:15p. Meets outside in the courtyard. Home Group Day 2018. April 28th Saturday. 6a-6p. Pre-sale bentos only. \$10 with a bottled water. Bring a chair. Founder's Day 2018. June 9th 2018 at McCoy Pavillion. 8a-5p. Pre-sale adult bentos for \$8 with a bottled water(Mochiko chicken, Teri Beef, hot dog and rice). Kid's bentos for \$3 with a bottled water(hot dog and rice). T-shirts are for sale. Limited supply available. See Tayshea or Chris if interested in purchasing a shirt. OIG newsletter volume 2 is available.

Treasurer- * March and April 2018 report was approved and passed.

Group reports-

Grapevine- no business meeting last month. Kelii will ask group to contribute to the district if there is any monies left over after expenses are paid.

Kam IV- we have 5-6 active home group members. Asking for prayers for home group members.

Malia Discussion- Malia Round Up coming soon. No chair yet. Steering committee will take on responsibilities for planning the Round Up. Withholding 7th Tradition contributions for OIG. Cyndie is excited to give her ITDA report to her home group.

Black Experience- Planning and looking for venues to host our 35th Anniversary Celebration in July. We motioned not to spend more than \$55 on our Anniversary dinner.

Old Business- Honolulu District Workshop 2018. Ask your home group for suggestions and ideas for workshop topics. Inventory Assembly Summary available. The Mana of the Round Table Group and Hawaii District 8 propose that AAWS design a simple pamphlet to help AA members and groups apply the 12 Concepts for World Service at the group level. ITD post results are available. Take it back to your home groups.

New Business- Delegate Report Back confirmed for Saturday June 23rd 2018. Cohosted with the Diamond Head and Waikiki Districts. Flyer available. Joey will be attending the Committee meeting on May 19^{th.}

Meeting adjourned with The Responsibility Statement.

"I am responsible when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there; and for that I Am Responsible."